APCO OIL CORPORATION

LIBERTY BANK BUILDING
OKLAHOMA CITY 2, OKLAHOMA
Rpril 7, 1965
RECEIVED

APR 1 2 1965

mou C. C.
1A, O
011 Conservation Commission ‘ Frige

P, 0. Drawer ID
Artesia, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. M, L., Armstrong
Re: Ginsberd B #1, 1980/X
1980/W, Shugart Pool

Gentlemen:

Attached are forms C-102 as requested by your letter of
March 26, 1965,

We are unable to locate the surveyors plat on this well

vhich was purchased from Kenwood Oil Compeany. As soon

as we receive complete files from Kenwood, we hope to

be able to forwerd the information required under the location
plat section. If we are unable to find the original surveyor's
rlat, we may be able to obtain a copy from USGS in Roswell,

Rew Mexico,.

Yours truly,
W Sod 510

T. K. Saodgrass,
Sr. Petroleum Engineer



